(970)675-4300
fax (970)675-4399

August 30, 2017

Mr. Jason Musick

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Notice of Intent - Bond Release Request.
Dear Jason:

BME requests that DRMS proceed with the formal process to release the bonds held for the
following exploration Notices of Intent:

X-2007-230-00
X-2008-230-01
X-2008-230-02
X-2011-230-03
X-2013-230-04

Outstanding Drill Hole Abandonment and Final Reclamation Reports are attached.
If you have any further questions please contact me at 970-675-4322.

Sincerely,

Scott Wanstedt
Environmental Engineer
swanstedt@deserado.com

enc:

cc: Jeff Dubbert





